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THE RIGHER
MASONRY

Notahle Histmy of  Scottish
Rite Branch in Fort
Wayne.

Higher Bodies Had Inceptien
Twenty-two Years Ago—
Gonsistory Is of Very Recent
D'ate—'—St_ery of Great Gains
and Remarkable Progress.

The Fort Wayne. coensistory, of Sub-
lime Princes of the Royal Scarlet (5.
P. R 8), Valley of Fort Wayne, is
mose youthivl, ils organizaiion dat-
Ing searce a year back, and its char-
ter being issued to It less than two
months agu—8&eptember 28, 1990, Tet
It 1= a most vigorons youth, strong in
membership and great in finances, By
its organization the state of lndiana
is cut in halves, all above a cevtaln
line belonging to the Fort Wayne con-
sistory and all below that llne belog
affilated " with Indignapolis, which
pre\‘lous to the creation of this new
consistory Ln the Valley of Fort (Vayne
claimed the erilire slate within its tor-

ritory, DMoreover, hut recently, this
Valley of Fort. Warne hag heen in-
eTeased . and the new coneistory has

even greater power unto ity awn.

Consistory 1s Prosperous.

Allbough thus so voung, the .Fort
TWavne consistory can lay elaim o un-
usuzl prosperity. The erection of the
new cuthedral is an event-of néte for
The < ob-
taining, of mowey for the erectlon- of
the cathedral.wds accomplished with
very lttle effort. althoiugh its total cest
runa atiout '$275,000," or over $200,000
tor the bullding and dver 370,065 for
the furpishings, ete. This money .was
rgised by .the sale of honds te the
members of the Seortish Rite, -

Thé Scattish Rite-is-the highest body
of Musenry with moest stntes nécesal-
tating Lhe applicant to first recelyve the
York rite, including thie Hnights Tem-
plar,” petore goidg inte the Scomsh
Rite hranch.

[ndiaha ig one of the few stateg- in
the union ~there-it is possibla-ta take
Seattish. Rite.  work | without going
tarough “York Masonry and' the. two
branches are separate and distinet.
This makes the Hoosler state the
strongest. Secathish Rite} state and, as
Forrt Weayne s -the leading AMasoile
center In the state, the erectlon of
the cathedral here is a natural result:

History of Scottish Rits,

Scottish Rite  Masonry dates from
1764, when, In Bngland. twenty-five of
the great nuimber of Masonic degrees
started and called Masonie, werc ar-
ranged in a series called the Rite of
Perfection. In 1761 Henry Andrew
Francken was cdmmissioncd ta estab-
lish the rite in Amerlea. He came ta
New York In 1767 and established the

-irst Lodge of Perfection in Albany,

N. Y. In-1781 a Lodge of Perféction
was establlshed in Philadelphia. In
1783 o Lodge of Perfection was
estahlished . in  Charlestown. & C.
in which eity the first supreme eoun-
eil of the thirty-third degree- in the
world was established in 1801 That

ffact was announced to the world $n A

special elrcular At that time.

The first Couneil of the Princes ¢f
Jerusalem was constituted at Charles-
town Febryary 20, 1783, The first
chapter of the Rose Crolx was estab-
lished in New York city-in 1747, The
first consistory was the Consistory of
New York dating from Angust 6, 1906,
At the present time theéere ara two suv
preme councils in the United States—
one at Charlestown and the other at
Boston,- The Valley of Fort Wayne
belangs to the latter.

Seottish Rite in City.

The Ancient and Accepteq '-cotush

Rite in Fort Weynre dates back over

more than twenty-two years. As now
constituted, that  bedy of DMasonry
came into  existence in the Summit

City with its organlzation on April 4.
1887 I‘am-i was chartered September 10,
1858, to perpetuate legitimate Scottish
Rite Masonry ugainst the encroach-
ments of a clandestine body of so-
called Scattish Rite Masons, known: as
the Cernean branch of Masonry. This
branch of the so-called Scottlsh Rlite
had invaded the jurisdietion of Indi-
ana. against every prineiple ef AMa-
sonic Jaw and jumsprudence. A large

number of misguided 2Masons, with no
iniention of doing or even encouraging
that which was wrong, bui from a lack

ol Masonie la Tound themaelves
united with a ciardestine body, the
promoters of which were actuated

purely by mercenary and persnnil ag-
grandizement 1antives. It is ta the
eredit of these duped, however, that
they at once withdrew trom the clan-
destine body atter invastigation and jn
A very ghort time the organization dige
handed, while .mast of Itg members nl-
lied themselves with the new and pres-
ent organlzation.

Apnplication was made for a dispen-
sation {p¢ organize a Lodge of Per-
fection at & meetlng held in the pres-
ent Masgonic femple on December 22,
1888. This was grunted under dute of
Alarch 12, I887. The first vonvocation
under this dilspensatior was held Ce-
tober 26, 1887, when fortv-three cun-
didates reccived the degrees.

Sweet Constitutes Lodge.

Hustrions Samuet B, Sweet, former-

apolis, and serving a3 represeniative of
the illustrious groand master of lodi-
ana, constltuted the.lodge Qctober 20,
1888. The charter namegd William
Grake as thrlee potent grand master,
in whith position he has served con-
tinuonusly to the' present time; ol
Chauncay B. Oakley, daputy grand
yaaster, Alfred D. Oressler, seninr, and
Quincy AL Hossler, junlor grand war-
den.

The names aof the original charier
members of Fort Wayne Lodge of Per-
feeaion ¢ontalned some of the well-
nown and preminent citizens of their
day and gengration, many of whom
heve since pagsed to thelr reward.

R.. B Allison, Joe Bell Ferdinanrnd
F. Boltz, Alfred D. Cressler, Rebert &
Bell, James A. Bobo, John Lillie. T, 8.

Lenheim, George W. Luag. Charles A
Munsen. R. T, MeDonald, E. WL
McMeaus_ . B, Oakleyv, George W
Pixley, W. Rockhlll, Jumes Roegers,

B

Samuel B Sweet, O H. Stemen, Y.
Sturgis, 1. J. Todd, J. 7. Wing. Joseph
LW i!lard Judge Allen Zollars, L. C.
Davenporr, Willlam Geale, James S,
Gregg, Josepn L. Gruber, John Humph-
rey, Q.-A. EHoessler, Alfred Hattersiey.

From thiz llttle band of zealous
bréthren ‘the Scattish Rite in Fort
Wayne lias grown to its present power
with a.membership of approximately
1,200 “members, whilé before-the eand
of this weehr and the prezent ceremao-
nies that number will have reached to
1600 and ovver., With lhe vandldates
to he given the degrees this week,
the Fort Wayne- Lodge of “Perfection
will have increassd in (ke pasl twolve
motiths by practically 106 per u-nt

Mote than this, the Fort Wiayne
Lodge of Perfection.has seen the es-
tablishment of Darius council, Princes
of Jerugalem, which will pass the 7.000
mark’ in its :nemhershlp this week,
the Rose Croix, which wiil.have some
800 members alter io-day, and  the
Forl- Wayne Sovereign Consistory, 8.
P. R S, wWith its more than a thousand
memhers to-merrow.  §iill further, thy
gru“{th of the Seottish Rile bodies in
Fort. Wayne qmerexg‘n Consistory, 8.
to-the-blue lodzes (ivhich sre disunct
and’.seperate froin the Seottish Rite)
and thege blne lodges have heen hoost-
ed’ remarkablv in thelr membershlps
by thé gmeneral activity exelted along
all Masonie lines..

Princes of Jerusalem.

Two years aga the inception of Seot-
tish Riter Masonry in Fort. Wayne,
Darius, councll. Princes of Jerusalem,
wag organized. On the 4th of April,
1889, o weetingg was hell in the Lodge
af FPerfection for the purpose of -pe-
titioning for the arganization of such
a counecll. A dispengation wuas grunted
Anrit 9, 1884, aceepted May 14, and the
charter wag issued September 17 af the
same vear, The historical degrees, the
ffteentl dnd sixtesnth, were conferved
first on a class of forty-fonr candl-
dates November 27; 1580,

The Rose Croix.

_A meeting wag held Mareh 23, 1807,
tn, congider the establishment af a
chapter of the Reose Croix. For the
temporary, — orgahization, Governer
Tiomas H. Marshall wag
most. wise and perfect master. A pe-
tition .was forwarded ile the supreme
council, but by reason of oppesition
from Lhe mothér councilat Indianapolls
the charter was not granted.
Emmanuel chaptier of the Rose
Croix was finally chartered Beptember
20, TH0O6.

GOVERNOR coming
TO FORT WAYNE.

INDIANAPDLIS, Nov. 1h—Eovernor
Marshall will go to Fort TWarne to-
moersw Lo take part in the- dedicatory
ceremonies of the Scotiish Rile temple
recently completad at that ]_)lacc. He
will be absent from hls office iwo or
three days.

e G—————

A meeling 0f the Woman's Christian
Temperance union will be held this
afterroon in the parlora of the First

Mathodist Episcepil cherch. The mem-

hers will be addressed By the Rew
Richard Clav Jones, nastor of the
Simpaon M. E. church. Miss Hazel

Small will speak on the Loral Tamper-
ance Leglon.

1y of Fort Wavne. and now of Indian-

chosen  for

THE FINEST
IN AMERICA

(Continued frem Paga Onel)

a widtlh of 88 feet. and a yvestibule

projaction of 13 feet, with the steps
starring directly  [rom . the sidewalk,
making the full depth of Lhe build-

ing occupy the full depth of lot, 130
fael.

The bullding is thorouchly fireproot
in its construction, has an exterior nf
indiana Oolitie limestone, with a com-
binatlen of smoeth and rock face,

Tha raof is constructed of stesl and
voncrete anid covered with red tile

The height of the buliding abuve the
sidewalle is about 25 feet.

The four corners are e2mphasized
with low tawers or pavillions, which
provide space for stairways and gle-
vators, and are {-ntirel)’ sepirrated from
the nther parts of the huilding.

The appreoach (o me pullding is up a
broad flight of five steps Inte g vesti-
bula, 30x11 feet, coptivning [ve addi-
tional steps to the hrst fleor, which
has an elevation of 6 feet above the
sidewalk.

The entrance ig through a high 3Iul-

lion Cathie arched opening, {lanked on
either gide Dby twiln  Pyvlens, em-
belfished with -electrollers.

The entranve “direcily is into a
Gothic hali, 30x17 feet. At the right
is the passengeér elevator. At the teft
is i stairway, six feet in width, lead-

ing to the basement. and to the floors
Lhove.

In the bzsemeul of * the buildiug.
which has an elevatlon of tive feet
ahove the side“alh is the check rvom.
43x21 foet, 2 men's téilet room, Billiani]
comn an@ bowing alléy.

Besides these convenienves provis-
lon is made for {he heating and ventil-
atien apparatis, fuel reoms workshop
and custodian's room, .

This latler is reached by & side rear
entrance, . alge serving ay means of
egress for assistants at the time of a
convocation banguet, T musicians and
olher ponveniences,

.On the: first floor Is-the Lanaquet hd”
sizo TTX82 -feet, and a celling of 1
feet, with a halceny at the front for
s visitors and at the rear for mugiciens.
The bancuet: Noor and gallery provides
a peating- spuve for 1,000 .

Immediately in the rear of the han-
quet hall 'ie the kitchen. 60x2s [eet,
provided with the necessary cold stor-
age apd digh paniry. and a0l modern
conveniences.

The second floor is adapted ta the
social featyres of the building, wnd
provides for a Iadizs' purlor, 23x33 feet
in immedinte connection with the ele-
vator hall. and is alsp provided with
a Indies’ retiring and tnilet ronrm.

1o the center of the building, inclyd-
ing the “approach’™ over the -front €n-
lrance, is the iibrary, 30x6% [eet

Direct.ly hack of the library and la-
dies’ parlor is the social room. §4x48
fest, and in immedixte connection with
the social ropm is the Ledge of Per-
frctign raoni, or bhusiness ropm of the
bodies.

All these raoms oper en-suite with
Iarge siiding doors. In conbection with
the llbrary eand stair hall is the secre-
tary's office, 22xl7 feet. and a men's
teilet roonm. .

The cxtreme reur af the huilding,
previensly referred to an the kitchen.
is separated from the other portion of
the building by brick wolls. which ex-
tend up iv the awditorivm flesr, and
there form u space for the stage.

This space, slxlt feet, on the sacial
room fieor, scparated by brivk walls,
provides accommodation for officers’
robing and dressing rooms. In -con-
nectlon with this Is a toilet room and
ah offfcery’ retdring reom. These roams
are reached by a special stairway from
ithe side rear entraneg, reaching the
Ikitchen floor and to the stage.

The Consistory auditerium is on the
third fHoor and is provided with o
goenic stage, b0x34 feet in depth, iwith
a full depth of the stage of 32 feet
and a proscenluin opening of 35 fent.
This stage bas an elevation of two
feet above the foor, with a floor swork-
ing spaca in frunt of 41x66 feel. In
connection -with the stage are prop-
erty rooms, tollet rooms, fdy galleries
and a therough enuipment of stage
seenery. .

At each side of the stage are two
boxes for visiting digpitaries,

The auditorimm is 73x54 feet and
ig arranged on three sides in an em-
phi-theater form, the first tier of =eats
Leing at un elevatlon of four feet above
the floor and they then rise in tiers
two and one-halt- feet each to  the
height of six tiers on the sldes and
ta the height of eight tiers at the
end, This arrangement provides for 2
seating capacity of 530, ungd the sherp
elevition of the various tiers affords
each visiting brother a full and.per-
fect view of the working floor and
stagze.

On this flant underneath the amphi-
theater ja provided space for candi-
dates’ room. assembly room anﬂ ritual
work rosms.

There-is « 14 feot wide corridoy
arrass the front of the bullding, oon-

nacting stair hall and elevator hall,
with » private entry room betwedn
earridor and Consistory anditorinn,

The Cousistory sauditbrium  has a
helgiit of 35 fesr, provided with a
groined and arched esiling, carrying
with it the characteristies of 1he G-
thedral.

At the opposite end from the smge
is the orzan loZt and clivir gallerv.

The prasceninm opening beforg re-
ferred o, with a wldth of 35 eet has
a height of 26 feet, is equal in dhnan-
slon and equinment ta the most modg-
ern Lheatrical stage,

The entrance véstibule hag a dark
Tennessee marble walnscoting seven
feei high and groiped wveilings in the
vestibule and stalr hall

The stairways from the frst fAoor
tn the basement and from the first o
the second floor are Tennessee marhle.
The entrance and stalr hells hate To-
man Mosaic floors, with AMusovnin @m-
blems, and all (oors throughout the
bullding except in the bannuet hall,
social rooms and stage floors will be
marble granito and cement.

All other flaors ace yuarter-sawed
oak nul manple.

The heating system is by vacuum
steam, both direct and Indirect, with
a large steel blower, operated hy elec-
tric poter, 1o supply fresh air and
svenfilation to the building, changing
the air every fiftean minules,

The ventilation is bontrelled by a&n
automatic temperature regulation sys-
tem, in which -is also provided, ihat
when the Consistory anditorinm is be-
ing used the.banpquet hall may be cut
off, and wvice versa, thereby concegn-
Lrating the \enlildtlnnuhrwth tn 1he
romns vecupied.

In all Alasonry.
used to exemplify
virtues.

The principal windows, excepti those
on the second, or social room floor, are
Blled with- apalescent - art glass, the
prevalling tone being 2 derp golden
amber,

These windows are designed to har-
monize with the architeclure and Ala-
sanit spirit pf the brilding. with orna-
mentation and  emblems symbolic of
Scotush Rite Masonry,

The memorial windows on the west
side of the frst floor are spmblematic
of the pregress of man from youth
to old age, and the several Masonic
virtues, particularl those of  Life.
Truth, Justive, Faith, Inpe and Char-
ity

Over the inside \'ﬂBtIl‘ll]]E s douols,
forming a part.of the entrance hall, is
a large memarial art glass transorn,
with the einlilem of an active fhirty-
third degrse Alason and figures of
Fuaith and Hope. .

The lighling fixtures afe trealed witl
decorative art glass, similar te that
used In the wmﬂm\-c thus pre Hcr\ing
a eonflnuation of the aolor tones of
the windows, c¢reating 2 goft mellow
atmospherz in the buildlng,

The decoration of the walls, and
princinudly those of the Congistory au-
diterinm, are in wiarm gray tones. soft-
I emphasizing the particular «lements
nf the consiructional worl, aod pre-
serves the spaciousness and ioftiness
characteristic of a cathedral,

The decoratlon of the arch ferming
prescenium Lo stage, is laid on a field
of guld, yvellow and spiritual color. h
interlacing vines, symbol of frater|
the wild rose, typilylng the Rose Cr
nr, Faith, and ok Ieaves, the victorles
anc‘l stregngth of the Crusnders min-
gled between are represented the titles
and -emblems of all rhe degrees from
the Fourth fo the Dauble Bagle of theg
Thiry-secend, which crowns tle apex
of the opening. each typified with its
individual colors. suppovied ou eifher
side with gl 2lric figures of 88, John
and Anrrew.

A large mural painting. with allego-
rical figures. syvmbaolizing Charity, oe-
cupies a place in the enirance hall aver
the doors tn Lhe banguet hall

At the north end af the Consistory
amphi-theazer Is the grand organ,
which in size and volnme is ecgual to
any of the large nrgans in the coun-
try, and.is provided with an echo organ
and a set of twenty chimes,

It is true. the soul of the world ani-
Trites the materialism of modern lile,
and thus creates for itself a new
language of power and beauty,

The wmystie Imaginiition uses nature
only as an alphabet with which to
spell =spiritual  meanin it creates
such forms of worder., mystery and
beanty as are seulptored on the wulls
of pgyptian temples, it assembies the
stones of # cathedral according o IRws
as organic as those which dotarmine
the course of Lhe stars.  Architecture
thus becosmes a living art, for arehi-
tecture deals in visible syvmbols, and
vislble symbols form i1be language of
Seettish Rite Masoury,

CUSTOMS WEIGHERS IN
SUGAR TRUST STEAL

'WASI—II\GTD\' I\uv 16— Pwenry-
twe assistant weighers in ihe New
York customs Tionse are known te have
been implicated in or are under sps-
picion of a positive charzeter in the
so~called sugar trusi rrands,

This is set forth In a public state-
ment issued to.-night by Chairman
John €. Black and dessrs. AMcllhenny
and Washbnrn. of the clvil service com-
mission,

form and coler is
the teavhings and

HISTORY OF
CATHEDRAL

Story of Its Realization Here
Giver -in 2 Nut-
shell.

First Work on Building Started
luly 8, 1908—Cornerstone
Laid September 28, 1908—
Dedication To-day — Con-|
tractors and Their Work.

The [ollowing gives in a nuishell
the eontracts for the new Scottish
Rite cathedral. chronology of the
events conneeted with its erection dewn
to the present unusual  ceremonles
rontiguons te the congecration -and
dedication of the bnilding ‘this evening
by Mr. 'Bartan Smith, of Toledo, sec-
ond highest Bdlason [n the United
States:

Cuntract far pians and specificalions
given to Mahurin & Mahurin May 14,
180%.
' Plans delivered and advertised :Iune
15, 1508,

General contract: awsarded to
Snook Julv 7. 1908, $R7.631.

Cut stone contract awarded to Wil-
llam Geake July 7. 1903, $30,400.

_Struntural steel contract awarded to
Fort Wayne Fouodry & ‘\I’Achina Co.
July 7. 1808, §10,315.

Works Starts on Building July g, 1908.

Contract for heating beiler awarded
to Bass Foundry & Machine Co., SB8S.
Contracl Tar steam heating awarded
to A. Hattersley & Sons Sepr. 21, 1908,

¥6.888. .

Contraet for plumbing awarded to
A. Hartersley & Sons Nov. 2, 190§,
$6.207

Contract forelecteie wiring saoarded
ta A, Hatirrsley & Sons Sept. 3, 1808,
§4.402.60.

Contract for . gas piping and fitting
awarded o Albhert Tomkinson Sept. 24,
1908, $30G.

Corpor Stone  Laid in Presenca of
Great Assemblage and With Fitting
Ceremaohies, Sept. 29, 1908,

Contract with W. F. Donley, organ
architeet. for pigns and specifications
for organ, $500..

Contract for organ, echo organ and
cathedral chimes, awarded to the Ben-
nett Organ Co., Rock Tsland, I, dMay
17, 14048, §5,500.

Contract for opera chairs and ban-
quet hall chairs awarded to the Aamer-
jcar Seating Cn, Chicage, April 15,
150%, $2.020.50.

Contract for arl glass and memorial
windews awarded ta Gustave A, Brand
& Ca,, Chlcago, Feb. 1. 1300, $1,350.

Contract for interior decoratinng
awarded to Gustave A, Brand & Co,
Chicago, $4,700.

Contraet for clectric fixtures award-
ed Lo Gustave A. Brand & Cn. and A,
Hucterslay & Sons, §L730, .

Contract for stage curtain awarded
te Gustave A. Brand & Co., Chicago,
§430. :

Clontract for refrigemmr awarded to
AleCruy Refrigerator Cu., Kendallville,
Tnd., 343

(.ontr-mt for window shudes awarded
to Well & Lessauer, 360.50.

Contract rfor stage seenery awarded
to Tacmey & Velland Scenic Co, St
Louls. do. §8000.

Contrict for elevator
W. Reedy Ele
$4,000.

Charpets [urnished by Indiana Furni-
ture Co. and the Rurode Dry Goads Co.

Bpecial furnlture .manuracturef hy
the Ford & Johnson Co. and 5. Kuar-
pen & Rros, Chicago.

Placed -in the bnilding through the
Pape Furniture Co, and Wolf & Des-
sauer.

Consecration and dedication Nov. 16,
17 and I8, 1909.

PR

My, George W. Beers was called to
Van Wert yvesterday by the serious fliness
of hix  mather, who had sustained a
stroke of paralvziz at Lher homn fn that
city,

‘Toin

awarded to J,
qator Mg, Ca. Chieago,

DR. R. & VIBERG.

JAMES B. HARPER

. -EDWARD M. WILSON. .

CHARLES E. READ,

CHARLES B. TILLO,

DR. N. B. WENGER.

HARRY L. ADAMS.

'SAMUEL B. SWEET.

RONALD DAWSON,



